
CONNECTMAINE 
 

1  

 
                        State of Maine                        
  ConnectMaine Authority                          

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members: Douglas Birgfeld - Susan Corbett - Liz Wyman  
Fred Brittain - Nick Battista - Jeffrey Letourneau  

           
BOARD MEETING 
                    
Friday January 24, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
Public Utilities Commission 
101 2nd Street 
Hallowell, ME 04347 
 
Call in: 877-455-0244 
Code: 2072873831 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Introduction to the ConnectMaine Board Members & Staff 

2. Unserved & Underserved Discussion/Approval 

3. Planning Grant Discussion 

4. Action Plan Approval 

5.  Monthly Financials 

6. Federal Match & ConnectMaine’s Next Grant Round Discussion 

7. Approval of Minutes 

8. Other Business 

9. Public Comments 

 

 
 
 
 

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/


CONNECTME 
 

1  

Authority Members - Denise Garland - Susan Woods - Bruce Williamson – Fred Brittain 
 

November 22, 2019 
 

ConnectME Authority – Meeting Notes 
 

 
1. Introductions: Authority Board Members: Sue Woods, Jeff McNelly, Fred Brittain and Denise 

Garland 
 

Authority Staff: Brooke Johnson and Peggy Schaffer. 
 

Members of the public were asked to introduce themselves. 
 

2. Presentation: Clarence Young Director of GIS Services, Sewall:  Clarence Young walked us through 
the new ConnectME public viewing map. The mapping is currently being tested by users but should 
go live the first week in December. The map allows viewers to type in any location, town or County 
and see who the providers are and what type of broadband is available to the street level. The streets 
are different colors based on the level of service available.  
 

3. Approve Rulemaking: Peggy Schaffer explained that we received two comments on our Rulemaking. 
One requesting the fee not be imposed and the second was from TAM suggesting alternate language 
for the identification of the fee on customer bills and adding a definition of “line” for the purposes 
of collecting the fee. Fred Brittain motions to adopt the amended rule and Jeff McNelly seconds the 
motion. All were in favor. 

 
4. Monthly Financials: Brooke Johnson reviewed the monthly financials. ConnectME paid 

$103,158.75, in grant payments for the month of November and the ending balance is $819,513.86. 
Jeff McNelly suggested the financials be formatted different and the proposed budget be a column 
next to the actuals. He also suggested we approve the financial every month and Fred Brittain 
suggested we don’t approve them but accept them.  

 
5. Approval of October 25, 2019 Minutes: Denise Garland motions to approve the minutes and Jeff 

McNelly seconds the motion to approve the minutes as amended. All were in favor.  
 
6. Director Report:  Peggy Schaffer talked about her updating the current State of Maine Broadband 

Action Plan. She mentioned that the Governor had a meeting with all the providers in the State. 
Peggy Schaffer explained that we have not yet heard from the USDA regarding the State of Maine 
grants. The State’s 10- year Strategic Plan was delivered to the Governor, who is currently looking it 
over and it will be released in the 1st week of December. PEW’s Report from their visits will be 
released in February and they would like to come back to Maine for more interviews in March.   

 
7. Other Business: N/A 

 
8. Public Comments: Ben Sanborn discussed the provider meeting that was held with the Governor.  

 
Board meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m.   



Maine ConnectME Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 1/16/2020

Total

Cash Receipts July August September October November December January February March April May June FY20

     Assessments 1,500,000.00    400,000.00       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    1,900,000.00    

     Interest Income -                     

Total Receipts 1,500,000.00    400,000.00       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    1,900,000.00    

Expenses

     Personal Services 10,076.24         20,152.76         20,283.26         29,696.43         21,825.10         20,674.77         10,337.52         133,046.08       

     Professional Services, Not by State -                     1,538.00            1,500.00            1,500.00            1,500.00            1,500.00            1,542.00            9,080.00            

     Professional Services, By State -                     2,574.00            -                     2,574.00            -                     -                     -                     5,148.00            

     In State Travel -                     -                     551.61               (0.69)                  58.28                 29.04                 -                     638.24               

     Out of State Travel 758.00               699.72               1,379.60            159.28               609.28               -                     -                     3,605.88            

     Rents 35.57                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     35.57                 

     General Operations -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     200.00               -                     200.00               

     Employee Training -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     35.00                 -                     35.00                 

     Technology/Ancillary 25.00                 20,963.19         -                     10,703.92         10,114.08         418.67               338.32               42,563.18         

     Cell Phone 87.54                 44.16                 -                     44.55                 92.99                 79.61                 80.75                 429.60               

     Supplies -                     -                     -                     -                     37.95                 -                     51.25                 89.20                 

     Grants to Cities and Towns -                     35,450.00         -                     25,410.00         6,000.00            -                     -                     66,860.00         

     Grants to Public and Private Org. -                     3,000.00            85,295.57         147,798.75       -                     3,375.00            15,925.00         255,394.32       

Total Expenses 10,982.35         84,421.83         109,010.04       217,886.24       40,237.68         26,312.09         28,274.84         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    517,125.07       

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 1,489,017.65    315,578.17       (109,010.04)      (217,886.24)      (40,237.68)        (26,312.09)        (28,274.84)        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    1,382,874.93    

Fund/Cash Balance 1,489,017.65    1,804,595.82    1,695,585.78    1,477,699.54    1,437,461.86    1,411,149.77    1,382,874.93    1,382,874.93    1,382,874.93    1,382,874.93    1,382,874.93    1,382,874.93   1,382,874.93    

Unliquidated Contractual Obligations (1,035,670.31)

Projected Ending Fund/Cash Balance 347,204.62       


	1-24-2020 Board Meeting Agenda
	ConnectMe Authority Meeting Minutes 11-22-19
	Copy of ConnectME Financials 1-16-20
	State of Maine - Statewide Broadband Plan - Final 2020
	Executive Summary
	Executive Summary
	Action Plan
	Develop Address Specific Broadband Speed Availability
	Define Unserved and Underserved Areas
	Calculation of Preliminary Cost Estimates to Bring High-Speed Internet To 95% Of Maine by 2025.
	Calculation of Preliminary Cost Estimates to Bring High-Speed Internet To 95% Of Maine by 2025.
	Cost Estimate to expand high speed internet to areas unserved by current Hybrid Fiber/Coax Infrastructure


	Figure 1: Past 5 years of Community Match
	State Investment

	Figure 2:  Ideal Public/Private Partnership Funding Matrix
	Figure 2:  Ideal Public/Private Partnership Funding Matrix
	Action Plan Funding Approach
	Prioritize Areas Eligible to Be Subsidized Through the Track One Community Planning Process
	Priority Areas Eligible for Subsidy Through the Track Two - Small Scale Gaps Process
	Technology
	Type of Projects to Fund
	Type of Projects to Fund
	Reimbursement/Payment Structure
	Pricing
	Qualifications
	Application Weighting – ConnectMaine Scoring Criteria

	Provide Funding Leadership
	Federal Funding
	State Funding
	ConnectMaine Fund
	Low Interest Loans

	Accountability
	Applicant Accountability
	Applicant Accountability
	State of Maine Accountability

	Goals
	Five-Year Goal
	Interim Goals
	Actions necessary to reach 5-Year Goal
	Actions necessary to reach 5-Year Goal
	Funding Availability
	Additional ConnectMaine Authority Staffing

	Review and Update Action Plan Annually

	Potential Legislative Action
	Appendix A – Principal Assumptions
	Appendix B – Definitions
	Appendix B – Definitions
	Appendix C – FCC Household Broadband Guide
	Figure 3: FCC Household Broadband Guide
	Appendix D – Broadband Delivery Technologies


